SHEBOYGAN COUNTY LAW COMMITTEE MINUTES

Sheboygan County Law Enforcement Center 525 North 6th Street Sheboygan, Wisconsin Room 113

June 17, 2010	Called to Order: 4:05 PM	Adjourned: 5:30 PM
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Chairman Brian Hoffmann, Vice Member George Marthenze, Membe	
MEMBERS ABSENT:	Secretary Thomas Wegner	$\overline{\wedge}$
ALSO PRESENT:	Michael Helmke, Glenn Berg, Williar Pluskat, David Adams, Julia Nash Steve Wimmer, Eugene Wielgosh, G	, Cory Roeseler, Brad Abel,

Chairman Hoffmann called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m.

Chairman Hoffmann certified compliance with the open meeting law. The Agenda was posted at 2:00 p.m. on June 14, 2010.

Vice Chairman Epping arrived at 4:07 p.m.

Motion by Winkel, second by Marthenze approving the June 3, 2010 minutes. Motion carried.

Correspondences/Communications

Glenn Berg informed the Committee of a letter received from the Department of Transportation regarding approval of the Highway Safety Program from July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011 if funds are available.

Child Support

The Child Support State Performance Report for May 2010 was reviewed by the Committee.

Motion by Epping, second by Hoffmann to consider for discussion filling Child Support Account Clerk position. Opposed-Winkel, Marthenze and Epping. Motion not carried.

Jim Graff discussed with the Committee the proposed ending of Non-IV-D Services effective July 1, 2010.

The answer to the Baker Tilly recommendations was tabled until the next meeting.^L

Kathy Pluskat informed the Committee that Child Support has submitted a request to Lakeshore Technical College for an intern for the summer.

Jim Graff discussed with the Committee the Child Support budget preparation for 2011. Child Support will look at reducing cooperative agreements with the Clerk of Courts, Court Commissioner and the Corp Counsel.

Sheriff's Department

Motion by Epping, second by Hoffmann approving the 5-year Capital Plan Project regarding Computer Aided Dispatch/Records Management System. Motion carried. Winkel-opposed.

Sheriff Helmke addressed the Committee on the 2011 Department budget, goals and targets. The Committee was asked to review the previous Budget Variance requests, the Virchow Krause Organizational Report and the Program Evaluation & Prioritization Committee Discretionary Programs Report.

Glenn Berg advised the Committee of a taser deployment on May 31, 2010.

There was no Coroner's Report for review.

Motion by Winkel, second by Marthenze approving the vouchers as submitted. Motion carried/

Motion by Winkel, second by Epping approving the attendance of Committee members at the Finance Meeting on June 22, 2010. Motion carried.

Motion by Epping, second by Winkel approving the attendance of Chairman Hoffmann at the Executive Committee Meeting on May 25, 2010. Motion carried.

There were no meetings to report on.

Public Comments

Chairman Hoffmann informed the Committee that he had received a letter from the Department of Transportation in regards to an amendment to the Highway Safety Agreement Intensive Supervision Program for one year ending June 30, 2010.

Motion by Winkel, second by Marthenze to adjourn at 5:30 p.m. Motion carried.

NEXT MEETING DATE: July 1, 2010

Linda Gruenke Recording Secretary Thomas Wegner Committee Secretary